Dorothy Menasco

L
From: Dana Rudolf <drudolf@sfflaw.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 11:58 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: Martin Friedman; Curt Mouring; KEMarkwell@uiwater.com
Subject: Docket No. 120037-WS; Application of Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke for an Increase in
Water and Wastewater Rates in Lake County, Florida.
Attachments: PSC Clerk 29 (Interim Rates Report - Jan 2013).Itr.pdf
a) Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
mfriedman@sfflaw.com
b) Docket No. 120037WS | (DA 1-100S & Bans oadX  -om

Application of Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke for an Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in Lake

County, Florida.

<)

Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke

d) 3 pages

e) Interim Rate Revenue Report for January 1 to 31, 2013.
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SUNDSTROM, 766 NORTH SUN DRIVE

FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, tir LAKE MARY, FLORIDA 32746

Attt
orneys | Counselors PHONE (407) 830-6331

www.sfflaw.com

February 14, 2013
E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE: Docket No. 110257-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation
Our File No.: 30057.198

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced matter is the Utility’s interim rate
revenue report for the period January 1, 2013 through January 31, 2013.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.
Very truly yours,
. 5 : }M! ! Q\ 1A A_//W

MARTIN S. FRIED
For the Firm

MSF/der

cc:  Mr. Curt Mouring, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail)
Kirsten Markwell, Regulatory Accounting Manager (via e-mail)
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Sanlando Utiities
Docket No: 110257-WS

Interim Revenue Reports for January 1, 2013 through January 31, 2013

Co BU oBJ

SUB ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

DESCRIPTION TY DOC DATE DEBIT CREDIT NET LT PC
255 255100 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Datly JI 292748 1/2/2013 (91.02) (91.02) AA P
255 255100 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Sumumazation - Daily J1 292409 1/3/2013 (69.54) (69.54) AA P
255 255100 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Dally JI 292749 1/6/2013 {66.670.28)  (66,670.28) AA P
255 255100 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Dally Jl 292750 1/7/2013 (66.29) (66.29) AA P
255 255100 5025 WATER REVENUE- RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Dafty J1 292530 1/8/2013 (527.48) (527.48) AA P
255 255100 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Dally Jl 292582  1/9/2013 85.16 85.16 AA P
255 255100 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily JI 292752 1/13/2013 (54,541.74)  (54.541.74) AA P
255 255100 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily J1 292753 1/14/2013 (791.31) (791.31) AA P
255 255100 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Datly Jl 292655 1/15/2013 (171.54) (171.54) AA P
255 255100 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Datly JI 292666 1/16/2013 (38.18) (38.16) AA P
255 255100 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Datly Jl 292676 1/17/2013 (29.87) (29.87} AA P
255 255100 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Dally Jl 292685 1/20/2013 (1.88) (1.86) AA P
255 255100 5025 'WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazatien - Datly Jl 292754 1/21/2013 (51,173.06)  (51.173.06) AA P
255 255100 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily JI 292701 1/22/2013 (12.68) (12.68) AA P
255 255100 5025 WATER REVENUE- RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Datly Jl 292705 1/23/2013 {452.25) (452.25) AA P
255 255100 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summmazation - Dally JU 292727 1/24/2013 27.96 27.96 AA P
255 255100 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Datly Ji 292729 1/27/2013 (77.34) (77.34) AA P
255 255100 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazatien - Dally Jl 292735 1/28/2013 (32,25) (32.25) AA P
255 255100 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Dally Jl 292742 1/29/2013 (60.825.09)  (60.825.09) AA P
255 255100 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Dafly JI 292756 1/30/2013 (1.060,52) (1.060.52) AA P
255 255100 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Dafly J1 292758 1/31/2013 (364.94) (864.94) AA P
5025 Total 113.12 (236.997.22) (296,884.10)
255 255100 5035 WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Summazation - Datly Ji 292749 1/6/2013 (9.013.29) (9.013.29) AA P
255 255100 5035 WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Summazation - Daily JI 292750 1/7/2013 (2.618.82) (2.618.82) AA P
255 255100 5035 WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Summazation - Datly Jl 292752 1/13/2013 (7.316.43) (7.316.43) AA P
255 255100 5035 WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Summazation - Daily Jl 292753 1/14/20!3 (749.42) (749.42) AA P
255 255100 5035 WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Summazation - Dafly Jl 292655 1/15/2013 (305.77) (805.77) AA P
255 255100 5035 WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Summazation - Dafly Jl 292754 1/21/2013 (4.273.98) (4.273.98) AA P
255 255100 5035 WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Summazation - Daflly J1 292705 1/23/2013 251.47) 25147 A4 P
2556 255100 5035 WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Summezation - Dafly J1 292742 1/29/2013 (11.233.86)  (11,233.86) AA P
255 255100 5035 WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Summazation - Datly Jl 292756 1/30/2013 (2.692.53) (2,692.53) AA P
5035 Total - (38.455.57)  (38.455.57)
255 255100 5050 WATER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL  GL Summazatien - Dafly Jl 292749  1/6/2013 (6.975.82) {6.975.82) AA P
255 255100 5050 WATER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL  GL Sumunazation - Dally JI 292750 1/7/2013 (5.798.13) {5.793.13 AA P
255 255100 5050 WATER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL  GL Summazation - Daily Jl 292752 1/18/2013 (1,208.70) (1,208.70) aA P
255 255100 5050 WATER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL  GL Summazation - Datly J1 292753 1/14/2013 {1,303.01) (1.303.00) AA P
255 255100 5050 WATER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL ~ GL Summazation - Dally Jl 292742 1/29/2013 11,608.94) (1,608.94) AA P
255 255100 5050 WATER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL ~ GL Surampazation - Datly Jl 292756 1/30/2013 (4,083.01) (4.083.01) AA P
5050 Total . (20,972.81)  (20.972.61)
255 255100 5065 PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION GL Summazation - Daily J1 292749 1/6/2013 (253.92) (233.92) AA P
255 255100 5065 PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION GL Summazation - Daily JU 292750 1/7/2013 {508.32) (508.32) AA P
255 255100 5065 PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION GL Summazation - Datly Jt 292758 1/31/2013 (614.64) (614.64) AA P
5063 Total . (1,376.88) (1,376.88)
255 255101 5100 SEWER REVENUE- RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Dally JI 292749 1/6/2013 (23,974.71}  (28,974.71) AA P
255 255101 5100 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Sumrmazation - Daily Jl 292530 1/8/20183 14.16 14.16 AA P
5100 Total 14.16  (23,974.71)  (23,960.55)
255 255101 5110 SEWER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Summazation - Daily Jl 292749  1/6/2013 (2.933.94) (2.933.94) AA P
5110 Total - (2,933.94) (2,933.94)
255 255101 5125 SEWER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL ~ GL Summazatten - Dally Jl 292749  1/6/2013 (13,041.00)  (13,041.00) AA P
5125 Total - (13,041.00)  (13,041.00)
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily Jl 292748  1/2/2013 (63.60) {63.60) AA P
255 235101 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Dagly Jl 292409 1/3/2013 (16.96) (16.96) AA P
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Dasty J1 292749  1/6/2013 (68,858.51)  (68.858.51) AA P
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Suramazation - Dafly J1 292750 1/7/2018 {103.79) {103.79) AA P
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily Jl 292530 1/8/2013 (112.67 {112.67) A8 P
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Dally J1 292582 1/9/2013 11.96 11.96 AA P
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Datly J1 292611 1/10/20}3 (3.20} (3.20) AA £
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily J1 392752 1/13/2013 {52,894.88)  (52,694.88) AA P
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily Ji 292753 1/14/2013 (407.46) (407.46) AA P
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Dally JI 292655 1/15/2013 (139.71) (189.71) AA P
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Datly Jl 292666 1/16/2013 (67.72) (67.72) AA P
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daly Jl 292676 1/17/2013 (29.82) (29.82) AA P
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Dally Jl 292685 1/20/2013 8.07 8.07 AA P
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Datly Jl 292754 1/21/2013 (69.680.22)  (69.680.22) AA P
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Dafly J1 292701 172272013 (169,23 (189.23) AA P
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazatton - Dally Jl 292705 1/23/2013 187.02) (87.02) AA P
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Sumunazation - Daily JI 202727 1/24/2013 21.40 2140 AA P
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily JU 292729 1/27/2013 (118.58) (118.35) AA P
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazatten - Datly Jl 292742 1/29/2013 (16,538.96)  (16,538.96) AA P
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Sumimazatton - Datly Jl 292756 1/30/2013 (85.11) (85.11) AA P
255 255101 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazatlon - Dally Jl 292758 1/31/2013 (98.34) (98.34) AA P
5140 Total 4L43 (209.475.75) (209,434.32)
255 255101 5135 SEWER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Summazation - Datly JU 292749 1/6/2013 {7.436.69) (7,436.69) AA P
255 255101 5155 SEWER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Summazation - Datly JI 292750 1/7/2013 1370.83) (370.83) AA P
255 255101 5155 SEWER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Summazation - Dally J1 292752 1/13/2013 (4.810.57) (4.810.57) AA P
255 255101 5155 SEWER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Summazation - Datly JU 292753 1/14/2013 (305.68) (305.68) AA P
255 255101 5165 SEWER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Summazation - Datly J1 292655 1/15/2013 (442.42) (442.42) AA P
255 255101 5155 SEWER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Summazatlon - Datly Jl 292754 1/21/2013 (2.290.67 (2.290.67) AA P
255 255101 5155 SEWER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Surnmazatien - Dafly Jl 292705 1/23/2018 (322.15) (322.15) AA P
255 255101 5155 SEWER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Surmnmazation - Datly Jl 292742 1/29/2013 (11,744.70)  (11,744.70) AA P
255 255101 5155 SEWER REVENUE- COMMERCIAL GL Summaczatton - Dally Jl 292756 1/30/2013 (981.98) {981.98) AA P
255 255101 5155 SEWER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Summazation - Datly J1 292758 1/31/2013 (213.62) (213.62) AA P
5155 Total (28,919.31)  (28.918.31)
255 255101 5170 SEWER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL ~ GL Summazation ~ Dally Ji 292749 1/6/2013 (14,696.37)  (14,696.37) AA P
255 255101 5170 SEWER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL ~ GL Summazalion - Datly Jr 282750 1/7/2013 (12,084.41)  (12.084.41) AA P
255 255101 5170 SEWER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL ~ GL Summazation - Daifly Ji 292752 1/13/2018 (2,476.70) {2.476.70) AA P
255 255101 5170 SEWER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL  OL Summazation - Dally J1 292753 1/14/2013 (2.395.50) (2.395.50) AA P
255 255101 5170 SEWER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL ~ GL Summazation - Daily Jl 292742 1/29/2013 (3.015.13) (3.015.13) AA P
255 255101 5170 SEWER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL  GL Summazation - Daily J1 292756 1/30/2013 {8.366.93) (8.366.93) AA P
5170 Total (43.085.04)  (43,035.04)
255 255101 5230 REUSE REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Dafly J1 292742 1/29/2013 (4.20) (4.20) AA P
255 255102 5230 REUSE REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily J1 292752 1/13/2013 (150.00) (150.00) AA P
255 255102 5230 REUSE REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL OL Summazation - Dally Jt 292666 1/16/2018 TINBAA TN TUREIRATP )
255 235102 5230 REUSE REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Datly J1 292742 1/29/2013 (1.247.56) " (1.247.56) AA" P
255 255102 5230 REUSE REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Dally J1 292756 1/30/2013 (20.38) AA P
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285100
255100
258100

2553100
285100
285100
288100
255100
255100
255100
255100
2B5100
255100
2W/BI00
265100
255100
285100
288100
255100
255100
255100
255100
285100
255100
285100
258101

255101

255101

2585104

255101

255101

268101

255101

255101

255101
255101
255101

255101
255101
255101
285101
255101
255101
255101
255101
255101
255102
255102
255102

3230 Total

5270
527¢
270

3270 Total

5288
5286
5288
5245
52885
5485
5285
5285
3285
5285
5285
5285
5285
5285

5285
5285

5285
5285
3285
5285
3285

5285 Total
Grand Total

MISC SERVICE REVENUE
MISC SERVICE REVENUE
MISC SERVICE REVENUE

OTHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER W5 REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER W/S BREVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER W/ REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER W/S BEVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
GTHER W/3 REVENUES
CTHER'W/S REVERUES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
GTHER W/ BEVENUES
OTHER W/5 REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER W/§ REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER W/$ REVENUES
OTHER W/ REVENUBS
OTHER W/S HEVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER W/5S REVERUES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER W/S HEVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER W/5 REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER W/5 REVENUES
OTHER W/§ REVENUES
OTHER W/S HEVENUES
OTHER'W/S5 REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENUES

SEMINOLE COUNTY

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

CITY OF LONGWOOD

GL Summazation - Dally
GL Summazation - Daily
GL Summazation ~ Dally
GL Summazation - Daily
Gl Summazation - Dally
GL Summazation - Dally
GL Summazation - Daily
GL Summazation - Dally
GL Summazation - Daily
GL Sumwmazation - Daily
GL Summazation - Dally
GL Summazation - Daily
GL Sumroazation - Dally
GL Summagzation - Daily
GL Bummazation - Dally
GL Summazation - Dally
GL Suratoazation - Datly
GL Summezation - Daily
GL Summegzation - Daily
GL Summazation - Datly
GL Summazation - Dally
GL Summazation - Datly
GL Summezation - Daily
GL Summszation - Daily
GL Summazation - Datly
GL Summazation - Daily
GL Summazation - Daily
GL Summazation - Datly
GL Summazation - Daily
GL Summazation - Daily
GL Surmmazation - Daily
GL Summazation - Dalty
GL Summaezation - Datly
GL Summazation - Dally
GL Summazation - Dally
GL Surmmazation - Dafly
GL Summazation - Datly
GL Summezation - Dally
GL Summazation - Daily
GL Summazation - Daily
GL Summazation - Dajly
GL Summazation - Datly
GL Summazation - Datly
GL Summazation - Datly
GL Summazation - Daily
GL Sumrmazation - Datly

484308
494640
494324

292748
292409
292749
292750
292830
292582
282611
292752
292753
292655
292666
292678
292685
292754
292701
292705
292727
292729
292735
292742
202756
282758
292748
282409
292749
292750
292530
202682
292811
292752
292753
292666
292676
292685
292754
292701
292705
2W2727
202729
292735
202742
292756
292758
202752
282655
292758

1/3172013
173178013
1/31/2013

1/2/2013

1/3/2013

1/6/2013

1/7/2013

1/8/2013

1/9/2013
1/10/2013
1/13/213
1/14/2013
1/15/2013
1/16/2013
1/17/2013
1/20/2013
1/21/2013
1/22/2013
1/23/2013
1/24/2013
1/27/2013
1/28/2013
1/29/2013
1/30/2013
1/31/2013

1/2/2013

1/3/2013

1/6/2013

1/7/2013

1/8/2013

1/8/2013
1/10/2013
1/13/2013
1/14/2013
1/16/2013
1/17/2013
1/20/2013
1/21/2013
1/22/2013
1/23/2013
1/24/2013
1/27/2013
1/28/2013
1/26/2013
1/30/2013
1/31/2013
1713723013
1/15/2013
1/31/2013

- {1,433.96)
{135.53)
122.43)
{10.54)

. {168.50)
{73.50)
(52.50)
{52.50)
1420.00)
(559.00)
{73.50)
1430.50)
{84.00)
131.50
{93.00)
{105.00}
(31,50
(82.50)
(504.00)
(84.00)
167.50)
(357.00)
{329,50)
(294.00)
(105.00)
{52.50)
{756.00)
(52.50)
(31.50)
(52.50)
(21.00)
(63.00
(31.50)
{31.50)
21.001
(52.50)
42.00}
(31.50
(31.50)
(21.00)
(21.00)
(10.50)
(21.00)
{94.50}
(21,00}
(42.00}
(52.50)
(42.00)
{270.00)
(21.00)
{21.00)

- {5,738.00)
168.71

{1.433.96)
(138,58 KA.
22,43) AA
{1G.54) AA

(168.50)
{73:50) 84
152:50) A5
B2.50 AL
{320.00) A
(559.00) A8
(73:50) AA
4590.50) AA
84.00) 8A
133,501 AA
193.00) A&
(198001 A
131501 AA
(82.50) Aa
504.00). AA
184001 A&
167.50) AR
1357.00) A8
[A28.50) AA
{294.00) AKX
{105:00) AA
62,50} 84
758.00) AA
52:50) AA
(81:50) AR
(52.50F A
Q1000 AR
(B3.00) AA
31.50) AR
31508 AR
RiogaAs
B850y AR
42001 87
B1.50) AX
(31,50) AA
[21:00) A&
{21.00) A
(10.50) An
[21:00) Ax
94500 AA
121.00) sa
H2.00) AL
(B2.50r AN
H2.001 AR
(270000 &K
2100 A8
2100148

(8.728.00)

(628.522.4% (826.353.78)
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